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NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.   
The original Contract Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Bidder 
shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid, and shall acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 
 

The bid submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  
 
1.0 – SPECIFICATIONS-N/A 
Item Section No. Description of Change 

1.1   
1.2   
1.3   

 
2.0 – DRAWINGS N/A 
Item Drawing No. Description of Change 

2.1   
2.2   
2.3   

 
3.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 
the Contract Documents.  To the extent that changes to the Contract Documents are required based on 
the questions received, the Contract Documents have been modified as noted above in the Specifications 
and Drawings sections of this Addendum. 
Item Questions and Answers 

3.1 Question: Is LCCC seeking a third party default prevention solution where the work is 
performed by a vendor or a SaaS product for your school staff to perform the service in-house? 
 
Answer:  LCCC wishes to seek a vendor that can perform the services listed in the RFP, 
however, we also would like to review the various services and options they (vendor) have to 
offer. 

3.2 Question:  Can LCCC clarify what is meant by the professional services in question 6 on page 
6? 
 
Answer:  See 3.14 

3.3 Question:  Where would LCCC prefer the vendor to list their fees? Do these belong on the 
Vendor Proposal Form or as an attachment? 
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Answer:  Preferably on the vendor Proposal Form. Use an attachment if space is an issue. 
3.4 Question:  What is your preferred partnership configuration? 

 
Answer:  Because of the current staffing available in Financial Aid, we would prefer a full 
service partnership where the vendor provides a fully managed default prevention service. 

3.5 Question:  Do you want the vendor to provide fully managed default prevention services? 
 
Answer:  Some vendors provide partial default prevention services and others provide fully 
managed default prevention services or both. Vendors should indicate the type of service (full or 
partial) they provide with different price points. 

3.6 Question:  Do you want the vendor to bid software that will allow LCCC staff to perform their 
own default prevention outreach? 
 
Answer:  Yes, if the software is included in the type of service they offer. Include 
maintenance/annual fees, if any. 

3.7 Question:  Is there another partnership configuration that you would prefer? 
 
Answer:  If vendors offer alternative partnership configurations, they should include it in the 
proposal with price points. 

3.8 Question:  Is it anticipated we would provide support to both populations, including non-credit 
students?  
 
Answer:  No support to non-credit 

3.9 Question:  Do you currently have a third-party servicer, and if so who is it? 
 
Answer:  No 

3.10 Question:  Would you be willing to provide current NSLDS (SCHPR1) data for active cohorts 
(CY2016 - CY2018) to facilitate better projections? 
 
Answer:  Yes 

3.11 Question:  Can you provide an estimated number of students who will be separating from the 
school in 2018 that become eligible for Grace counseling? 
 
Answer:  Yes 

3.12 Question:  Is Appendix B only applicable to on-site software installations? Or if vendor 
technology must integrate with Lehigh Carbon? 
 
Answer:  This is applicable for any technology centric RFP.  If your proposed solution does not 
offer an option for this question, or it's not applicable to your offering, please state that in your 
response. 

3.13 Question:  For question #1, what RFP products/services are the SLA metric and costs 
applicable to? 
 
Answer:  This is applicable for systems which are SaaS (cloud based), as well as for locally 
hosted systems where the vendor offers the option of providing a "Managed Service".  
If applicable, kindly provide your SLA metrics including but not necessarily limited to  uptime 
availability, target service levels such as hours of services coverage (e.g. 8x5,  24x7) and 
guarantees on time to respond to incidents (i.e. same say, 4 hour, etc...).  Also detail what your 
firm may offer to LCCC in the event an SLA is not met. 
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3.14 Question:  Please elaborate on question #6, what is meant by turnkey service options? 
 
Answer: A "turnkey" solution is one where we anticipate the vendor will handle 
everything within the scope of the contract award for the entire IT/AV project delivery life cycle.  
This includes delivery, installation, setup/configuration, and training.  Everything to the point 
where LCCC simply starts it up to use it for its intended purpose.  If your firm does not offer 
professional services to provide a comprehensive turnkey solutions option, or if you believe such 
an offering is not applicable in the context of your RFP response, note this in your submission as 
apropos. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


